



History

1905: United Daughters of the Confederacy, James B. Gordon Chapter, raises money to pay for and erect a monument to Confederate soldiers. The Forsyth County Board of Commissioners grants permission for the monument to be placed on County property at the Courthouse Square outside the Forsyth County Courthouse.

1975: Forsyth County opens a new Courthouse one block to the South. The Old Courthouse becomes the offices of the Forsyth County Tax Assessor/Collector.

2014: Forsyth County sells the Old Courthouse property to a private developer who renovates the property into 50 West Fourth apartments.

2015: NC General Assembly enacts NCGS 100-2.1, which regulates the removal of "an object of remembrance located on public property."



UDC v. Winston-Salem, Forsyth County, Winston Courthouse, LLC

Plaintiffs are the local and state chapter of the UDC. They sought a declaratory judgment that the Monument must remain/ be restored to its Old Courthouse site. They alleged:

- The County granted **permission** to place the Monument on County property in 1905;
- In the 2014, sale of the Old Courthouse to the Apartment Owner, the County excluded all public monuments located on the property, and provided that the parties would execute an easement for the County to maintain such monuments;
- Exclusion of the monuments from the sale meant that the County "deemed" itself the owner of the Confederate Monument;
- **The City** violated the Plaintiffs' 1st, 4th, 5th, and 14th Amendment rights by demanding the removal of the property.















Thanks!

B. Gordon Watkins III Forsyth County Attorney 201 North Chestnut Street Winston-Salem, NC 27101 watkinbg@forsyth.cc (336)703-2030